



Dr Amanda Cohn MLC
Chair
Portfolio Committee No. 2 - Health
Parliament of NSW
budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

16/9/2025

Dear Chair

Subject: Clarification of evidence/transcript for Budget Estimates hearing

I write to advise of a clarification to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.2 - Health, on 22 August 2025.

Title of evidence clarification

Page 64, paragraph 7 of the transcript currently reads as:

'For example, vacant properties in 2023-24 were 6,682.'

This should be amended to:

'For example, vacant properties in 2023-24 were 6,828.'

Please publish my clarifications above. If you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on .

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Pinkstone
Chief Executive Officer
Homes NSW